
March 17, 2024 
Subject: Cyclical Pavement 
Resurfacing  
WIN: 028226.00 
Location: Parkman 
Amendment No. 1  

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

The following questions have been received: 

Question: Based on the number of shifts required to complete the major items, butt joints, 
paving, structure adjusts, guardrail and APE, would the department consider increasing the 
number of allowable WD’s by 9, as well as the corresponding CD’s or MOT? 

Response: The Department will not consider adding any additional working or calendar days to 
the Contract.  

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on March 19, 2025. 

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

for




